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Raquel Tully DATE DEPOSIT =S D
g c- T3

. o & QO

From: Toni Earnhart 4 o =EOM
Sent:  Thursday, June 07, 2012 11:06 AM JUN 13 012249 “‘,-3% w g
— i

To: Raquel Tully 2353 = D)
Subject: RE: Latin American Nautilus U.S.A. Inc. Docket No. 120138-TX :’:5 ‘; jg
Hi Raquel, T e W

Per what they submitted, please apply it as listed below. Qhﬁ: —7 ( :2 2 6
120138-TX (TA063) 43 CQCﬁ 1 ’FUT\C)—
Latin American Nautilus U.S.A. Inc. ‘

Fine $500 ($200 to PSC Trust Fund and $300 to General Revenue) 3& ‘q‘ r\_q__,

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart

Regulatory Analyst C€ 5 _ \ l
Florida Public Service Commission -

Division of Regulatory Compliance . » —
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd, \ Z ® | /3 ? _ TX IZ ;
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

TEARNHAR®@PSC.STATE FL.US

850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2012 8:26 AM
To: Toni Earnhart

Subject:

| received a check from Latin American Nautilus USA for $500.00 is this something you have pending or a
fine, if so pleases let me know the break down.

Thanks

6/7/2012 I O N I R T
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